
Pre-proposal Conference c,n Tender on Functional hnalyses and Change Management
Process Goaching of CEIGSTIn

Minutes of the Conference

Date: 29.05.15

Venue: # 9 Eristavi Street (UN l-louse), Tbilisi, Georgra
UNICEF conference room

Attended:
Ms.Marika Shioshvili, Project lvlanager, UNDP/ FosterinS; Regional and Local Development in
Georgia (FRLD);
Ms. Natia Vepkhvadze, Capacity Development ExperVCoondinator, UNDP/ Fostering Regional and
Local Development in Georgia
Ms. Maia Bibileishvili, Adminisllrative and Finance Assistant, UNDP/ Fostering Regional and Local
Development in Georgia

Please see the pre-proposal crcnference participant comparnies' attendance sheet and the agernda
of the conference in Annex 1 arrd Annex 2 respectively)

Ms. Marika Shioshvili, Project Manager, UNDP/ Fostering Regional and Local Development in
Georgia (FRLD), opened the ntr:eting and spoke about the project goals and objectives in general
and outlined the key aspects of'the activities that the projecll carries out partnering with CEGSTI\R.
Ms. Natia Vepkhvadze, Capacity Development ExperUCoordinator, UNDP/ Fostering Regional and
Local Development in Georgiia, provided brief description of the RFP and TOR on Functircnal
Analyses and Change Managennent Coaching Process for CEGSTAR. She briefly spoke about the
submission procedures, namelly', she reminded the attendees that 1Oth of June is the propos;als'
submission deadline; Technir:ral and Financial proposarls should be submitted in separate
envelopes, sealed individually' and marked as Technicel Proposals and Financial Proposials;
envelopes submitted by the proposers should contain the original copies of the documents as well
2 packages of copies. lt was ermphasized that the proporsals will be opened on the submission
deadline (June 10, 2015) at 16:30 by the UNDP board, approved in advance by the UNDP head
office.

The opening part was proceedeld with Questions and Answers session.

Below are provided the questions, raised by the participantsiwith respective answers:

Question 1: Does CEGSTAF| staff have job descriptions currenfly?

Answer 1: Job descriptions; for CEGSTAR staff have been developed recently; despite the
huge tasks and responsibilities iassigned to CEGSTAR in terms of establishment and operation of
the institutionalized training s'ystem for municipal civil servants, as well as implementation of
voluminous training program for the employees of Ministry of Regional Development and
Infrastructure (MRDI), regional and local administrations countrywide, based on the job
descriptions, out of nine permanent CEGSTAR employee:s, only two of them are designated for
implementation of training-relateld activities. These two enrployees are supported by one person,



hired on a contractual base. In contempt of the fact the project provides great support to CEGS]-AR
in organization of the trainings, included in the 2015 training program, CEGSTAR still experiences
difficulties in terms of logistics, since it is under-resourced compared to the job volume.

Furthermore, upon approval of the Governmental Decree on Approval of the System for Continuous
Training of Civil Servants of Loc;al Self-Government Bodies, Authorities of the Agencies engaged in
the System, and Principles and Rules for Functioning of this System (to be approved in June 2tJ1S,
the latest) CEGSTAR will be nesponsible for establishment and launching of the institutionalized
training system for municipal civil servants. According to the decree, among other activities,
CEGSTAR will be responsible for elaboration of educational standards for the training progriams
intended for qualification impr,ovement of municipal civil servants, as well as establishment and
maintenance of web-based registry of training progrerms/training providers. This will lhelp
CEGSTAR to ensure and maintain the quality of trainings delivered to local self-governnrent
employees.

Question 2: What are the antic;ipated dates for selection of the winner company? Namely, we are
concerned about the deadline for submission of the strategy - 3'd of August, how feasible is thislr

Answer 2: Contact award / cornmencement and other milestone dates are described in
deliverables' schedule of the RIFP.

Contract Commencement - July 13,2015

Other milestone dates:

Deliverables Timing

a

b

succesful submission of a written methodology iand a package of
questionnaires and forms rrequired for effective implemr:ntation of functional
review and capacity assessnrent;

A draft inception report on the analysis of legislation, objectives, functions,
organization, staffing, func;tions' delivery quality and identification of
strengths and weaknesses of CEGSTAR. This report shall be presented to
CEGSTAR management and UNDP to obtain the feerlback and agree on
the key concepts;

24 July 2015

A change management strategy and a report containirrg the most effective
set of in-house and contracted-out responsibilitiers and tasks and
consequential staffing levels, options for changes in tasks, functions,
organizational structur€, 3hd capacity development. 'fhis repofi shall be
presented to CEGSTAR nranagement UNDP to obtain the feedback and

?g1ge on the key concepts; 'fhe strategy should be agreed and approved by
CEGSTAR and MRDI

3 August
2015

d. A time-bound S-year int;clementation plan for erchieving functional
optimization and attaining sllrategic objectives regarding the establishment of
the institutionalized training system for municipal civil servants in
accordance with the Decreer and setting out annual requirements for external
assistance to achieve the prlan. The implementation plern should be agreed
and approved by CEGSTAFI and MRDI

14 August
2015



e. I Mid-term progress report reflecting key accomplishments;chteved dunlg
the guidance and coac;hing provided to cEGSTAR in successfu-l
implementation of the charrge management process; 'fhe report should be
accepted by UNDP. The reprort should reflect lessons learnt, challenges and
deviations encountered durirrg the reporting period.

26 February
2016

ll Midterm progress report reflecting key accomplisfrment*chieved dunngthe guidance and coac;hing provided to cEGSTAR in successful
implementation of the change management process; The report should be
accepted by UNDP. The reprort should reflect lessons learn1, challenges and
deviations encountered during the reporting period.

'f. 31 May,
2016

Final report comprising s;et of recommendations, reorgEflzation plans,
change management strategy & plan agreed with cEcisrAR management.
The report should also rreflect accomplishments as a result of change
management coaching procless, during the consultanc;y period. The report
should be approved by CE(iSTAR and accepted by UNDp

g 20 October,
2016

As for the change management strategy for CEGSTAR, the bid<ler has to focus only on capacitlr
enhancemenVtraining system prart of CEGSTAR obligations. Therefore, we think it is absolutely
feasible.

Question 3: Are consortiums orf companies eligible to bid for the RFp?

Answer 3: Yes, they are, howerlrer it has to be considered tihat one company can be part of only
one bidding consortium.

Question 4: What are the qualiifications of the company required?

Answer 4: Required qualifications are described in the RFF.

Question 5: ls it limited to ha've one team leader plus 2 supporting experts as described irn

the RFP?

Answer 5: FRLD does not havr: restrictions in terms of nunrber of the engaged expeds. Task
distribution among its staff is cornpletely at the discretion of the bidder company; however,
qualification of the team leader ers well as the supporting ex;certs have to meet the qualification
requirements described under the RFP; so if more than 2 sr"rpporting experts are proposed, with
similar Sows, they all have to llr: in alignment with the giverr requirements.

Question 6: Team leader that is required to be international, could be substituted by the
local team leader on temporal basis?

Answer 6: The international team leader has to manage ther process and be responsible for the
accomplishment of tasks and ensure quality of deliverables. The work plan implementation and
task distribution is up to the conlpany.

Question 7: Will the selected company have space and acc;essibility to CEGSTAR on a daily
basis? For staff interviews for e.xample.



Answer 7: Yes, CEGSTAR will provide needed space and accerssibility to its staff members for the
daily communication.

Question 8: a. What is CEGSIIAR's commitment in terms of the implementation of the
recommendations provided within the frame work of the given FIFP tasks? b. Who approves the
developed recommendations?

Answer 8: a. The RFP was developed in close cooperation with CEGSTAR. CEGSTAR wants to
obtain a set of recommendatiotts, developed by qualified experts, regarding the further
organizational structure, staffing, functions and capacities vuithinr CEGSTAR to implement the
responsibilities assigned under the Training Concept and the Decree. A set of recommendations
will be used as well-reasoned errguments to justify CEGSTA,R's request MRDI/GoG to expand its
financial and human resources; hence, CEGSTAR is strongly determined to fulfill all the
recommendations provided as a result of the given assignment.

b. The recommendations are agreed with and approved by CEGSTAR, MRDI, and UNDpiFRLE)
project.

Question 9: Who is responsible for implementation of those changes that will be described under
the recommendations and worli plan, during the 2nd phase?

Answer 9: CEGSTAR is.

Question 10: ls the contractor respensible for assessment of operation system as well? Such as
tools for monitoring etc.

Answer 10: Yes.

Question 11: ls 7 years of exprerience of the company a must?

Answer 11: Yes, this is the minimum qualification requirement for the company; therefore, any
company not meeting the requirement will be disqualified.

Question 12: a.In case of corrsortium, are the companies obliged to submit a notarized
agreement, concluded betweenr the companies engaged in roonsortium, or a letter of commitment,
provided by the companies will Lre sufficient? Notarization olf documents requires power of attorrrey
and this is associated with long-term procedures?

b. Could the company submit the notarized agreement at a later stage, after the bid deadline?

Answer 12: a. Submission of duly notarized agreement is obligertory; the RFP instructions (article
19, page 10) stipulate this condition as a mandatory requirement to be fulfilled by proposers.

b. Notarized agreement betweern the companies engaged irr consortium must be submitted as an
integral parls of the whole bid do'cumentation package at the submission date of the proposal.

Question 13: lf the company was recently reorganized, e.g. a branch company was transformect
into the LLC, would the experience of the head (ancestor) company still be regarded as meeting the
minimum qualification requirement (7 years' experience as s;tipullated under the RFP)?



Answer 13: lf the staff membens of the newly registered LLC are same as in the ancestor company
and have respective experiencr:, it will be regarded as having the experience of the former ancestor
company, however, this should be explicitly evidenced by the company through relevant
documentation.

Question 14: Does the company has to have ISO certificatr-.?

Answer 14: No, the ISO ceftifir:ate is mentioned in the RFP as an example. However, the company
has to have quality assurancs srlstems and mechanisms in place (as described in the RFP) and
this need to be explicitly evidenrc;ed through the relevant documentation.

Question 15: ls the bid opening open for the public?

Answer 15: Yes, all the interes;ted company representatives can attend the bid opening at 16:311,
At the venue: # 9 Eristavi Street (UN House), Tbilisi, Georgia

The following documents will be sent to all bidders:

1. Word version of forms ernd templates included in RFP
2. Concept of Continuous T'raining of Civil Servants of Local Self-Government Bodies concept

(in Georgian and in English)
3. Draft Governmental Der:ree on Approval of the Systr:m for Continuous Training of Civil

Servants of Local Self-Government Bodies, Authorities of the Agencies engaged in the
System, and Principles and Rules for Functioning of this System (ln Georgian)

Ms.Marika Shioshvili,
Project Manager,
UNDP/ Fostering Regional and l-ocal Development in Georgia

Ms. Natia Vepkhvadze,
Capacity Development ExperUCoordinator,
UNDP/ Fostering Regional and l-ocal Development in Georgia

Ms. Maia Bibileishvili,
Administrative and Finance Ass;istant,
UNDP/ Fostering Regional and l-ocal Development in Georl;ia
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Time Topic

15:00 - 15:10 Welcome of Meeting,Participants

Ms. Marika Shioshvili, Project Manager, UNDP/ Fostering Regionaland Local
Development in Georl;ia

15:10- 15:20 Brief description ol' llhe RFP and ToR

Ms. Natia Vepkhvad:zr:, Capacity Development ExperUOoordinator, UNDP/
Fostering Regional ernd Local Development in Georgia

15:20- 15:50 Q& A


